

confidential

Towers of Cable Beach,
P.O. Box 4939,
Nassau, Bahamas,

Mr. A. A. Bailie, V.P. Finance & Treasurer, Jan 31/70
Hawker Siddely Canada Ltd.,
15 King St. East - Toronto 1 Ont.,
Canada

Dear Archie:

Yesterday I had a session with the solicitors regarding our status as non residents of Canada. It appears that we have done most of the things we are supposed to do. The one suggestion that he made was for me to enter into a new contract with Hawker Siddely similar to that of January 27th. 1964 but with this difference. In the new contract I would act as your consultant anywhere in the world outside of Canada.

This has something to do with proposed changes in the income tax suggested in the "White paper" on taxation. It could amount to 25% per annum.

I hope this is possible Archie. I would appreciate hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

With kind regards sincerely
W. J. Burris.